Rachel Tibbetts

From: Bob Neville

Sent: 04 January 2021 09:07

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: Planning notification for application reference: 20/03353/0UT
Attachments: eCon_(4).pdf

From: patrickprendergast@bucksplantcare.co.uk <patrickprendergast@bucksplantcare.co.uk>
Sent: 03 January 2021 17:42

To: Bob Neville <Bob.Neville@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>

Cc: Paul Almond <Paul.AlImond@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Planning notification for application reference: 20/03353/0UT

Hi Bob,
| am commenting on the above application from an arboricultural aspect.

| have studied the plans and the Arboricultural information, which is limited to the survey and constraints plan. A full
tree report is required in line with BS5837 to include an impact assessment and tree protection plan.

Regards
Patrick

Patrick Prendergast
On behalf of Cherwell District Council

From: Jonathan Emanuel <jonathan.emanuel@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 December 2020 12:53

To: patrickprendergast@bucksplantcare.co.uk

Subject: FW: Planning notification for application reference: 20/03353/0UT

Jonathan Emanuel
Arboricultural Officer (north)
Environmental Services
Cherwell District Council

From: CDC Development Management <planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 December 2020 17:02

To: SSLS Arboricultural <ssls.arboricultural@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning notification for application reference: 20/03353/0UT




Please see the attached letter for details. Regards Development Management Cherwell District Council Direct Dial
01295 227006 planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk www.cherwell.gov.uk Find us on Facebook
www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil
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immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..
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